Scme information is excluded under FOI

CASTLEREAGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

Minutes of the proceedings of the meeting of the Central Services Committee held,
in committee, in the Members’ Corridor, Civic & Administrative Offices, Bradford
Court, Upper Galwally, Castlereagh, BT8 6RB, on Monday 11 January 2010 at 7.00
p.m.

PRESENT:
Alderman: G Rice MBE
Councillors: AM Beattie
J Beattie
J Bunting
M Chambers (in the chair}
R Hughes MBE
M Long
J Spratt
In attendance: Alderman J Norris, MBE, Director of Administration &
Community Services, Administration Manager,
Community Services Manager, Assistant Member
Services Officer
Engage with Age representatives: Linda Armitage,
Chairperson; Margy Washbrook, Manager; Theresa
McVeigh, Engage with Age Development Worker
Braniel Community Association representatives: David
Park, Jim Hannigan, lan Shanks, Billy McClean
Apologies: Councillors Hall and Jeffers

CS/2010/01 : PRESENTATION - ENGAGE WITH AGE (copy report previously
circulated)

The Chair welcomed the representatives from Engage with Age (EWA). The EWA
Chairperson thanked the Committee for the opportunity of addressing the meeting.
The EWA Manager then outlined the background to EWA. She advised that 21.2%
of the population in the Borough were over 60 as opposed to the NI average of
16.5%. She stated that 80 groups in Castiereagh received the EWA newsletter and
had direct access to its support services. She stated that EWA took a community



Central Services Committee — 11 January 2010

development approach helping older people’s groups to get established and
helping to link individuals into appropriate groups. She stated that the group had a
budget of £225,000 provided by several funders — Belfast City Councit, Belfast
Health & Social Care Trust, Castlereagh Borough Council, Investing for Health and
The Atlantic Philanthropies.

The EWA Manager referred to recent activities and projects including a 2009
conference organised in conjunction with the Community Safety Partnership to
raise awareness of elder abuse. She also referred to EWA support for Castlereagh
Lifestyle Forum, to 3 Forums Consultation on local health issues and to a new
project entitled Castlereagh Safe and Well {C-SAW). She advised that EWA would
be organising a conference in February 2010 entitled “Gazing at the 4 Walls" and
she invited Members to attend the conference.

In response to a query by the Chair regarding how isolated older people could
access EWA services, the Manager stated that people were referred by GPs,
churches, social services etc. She advised that, although EWA did not have the
resources to undertake extensive 1to1 work, it could refer individuals to other
groups that did do this type of work.

Councillor Bunting enquired whether EWA could advise what percentage of older
people within the Borough was accessing its services. The EWA Manager replied
that she could not give a percentage figure but that on average 10 people per
month were being referred to EWA by a range of referring individuals or bodies.

Councillor J Beattie referred to the problems of isolation in rural areas and asked
whether EWA services were available outside the urban area. The EWA Manager
confirmed that EWA worked with groups throughout all of the Castlereagh Borough
area including rural areas. She advised however that EWA’s research had
indicated that problems of social isolation were not restricted to rural or less well off
parts of the Borough. She reported that it had emerged that social isolation was
often as much a problem for a retired and well-to-do person in an urban area as for
anyone else. She stated that statutory agencies often directed services or activities
to less well off areas while places, such as Newtownbreda, that were perceived as
being fairly affluent could be overlooked. Members spoke of their own experiences
of supporting elderly people who, aithough apparently comfortably off, were
suffering from deprivation and isolation.

The representatives from Engage with Age then left the meeting.

The Director of Administration & Community Services reported that provision had
been included in the draft estimates for 2010/2011 for EWA but she advised that
this would be subject to approval by the Estimates Working Group. She referred to
the relocation of the EWA Development Worker from the Council offices and
indicated that this was a significant change to the arrangements that had been



Central Services Committee — 11 January 2010

originally agreed and that it impacted adversely on the working relationship
between EWA and the Council's Community Services section.

While supporting the work of EWA, Members expressed concern about the
decision to relocate the Development Worker. It was felt that some of the EWA’s
successful projects and activities had arisen due to the dialogue and contacts
between the EWA Development Worker and other Community Services officers.

The Director advised that the option of having the EWA officer located in the
Council offices for part of the working week was no longer available due to
increasing demands on office space.

Councillor Bunting suggested that the Council agree to continue funding of the
group but impose conditions to the funding in terms of meeting Council targets and
guidelines. After discussion it was

RESOLVED:

(@) thatthe Committee agree in principle to the continued funding of EWA
subject to conditions relating to adherence to Community Services
guidelines and targets

(b) that officers be asked to draw up a list of appropriate stipulations/conditions
in relation to EWA funding

CS/2010/02 : PRESENTATION - BRANIEL COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

The Chair welcomed the representatives of Braniel Community Association to the
meeting. Members considered a paper tabled at the meeting outiining health,
education, housing and employment statistics in relation to Braniel and putting
forward a case for a new community centre.

Mr Park outlined the background to Braniel Community Association and advised
that it was a voluntary group working with all age groups in the area. He stated that
the Community Centre was an old building with maintenance becoming more and
more of an issue. He referred to a 2001 survey by the Housing Executive that had
identified inadequate provision for young people in the area. He stated that, in a
more recent survey carried by the Community Association, local people had
identified a new community centre as a major requirement.

Mr Shanks outlined some of the Association's activities over the last two years
including summer festivals, children’s parties and pensioners’ dinners at Halloween
and Christmas. Mr Park stated that the momentum built up by the Association’s
success was now been affected by the limited facilities available in the area.



Central Services Committee — 11 January 2010

Mr McClean stated that people in Braniel were aware of the contrast between
community provision in other parts of the Borough and their own facilities. He
referred to a former proposal to build a new centre in Braniel that had been shelved
and he asked that the Committee consider provision of updated community
facilities

The Chair then opened the meeting to Members’ questions. Councillor Bunting
agreed that the community centre in Braniel was no longer fit for purpose and she
stated that the fact that there was now an active community association in Braniel
had to be taken into account. She suggested that all Members of Council should
be invited to visit the existing community centre to see the condition of community
facilities in the area.

Councillor Long recognised the work of Braniel Community Association over the
last 2 to 3 years and its links with local churches and schools which were all very
positive developments.

Mr McClean recognised the difficulties for the Council in updating or replacing
community facilities due to RPA and he asked that the Councii’s consideration of
this matter be moved forward as quickly as possible.

The representatives of Braniel Community Association then left the meeting.

The Director of Administration & Community Services advised Members that there
were issues relating to the management of Braniel Community Centre as well as to
its maintenance. She reminded them that, together with Dungoyne and Clonduff,
this was an unstaffed Centre and she referred to her previous comments to
Committee regarding the risks involved in Council facilities being used without any
Council staff in attendance.

Councillor Bunting referred to the poor condition of the Centre. She recognised the
Council's current dilemma in planning provision of new facilities given the
implications of RPA. Councillor Long stated that the Community Association had a
realistic view of the problems that could arise as a result of RPA. He said that the
Committee should highlight the poor condition of Braniel Centre as something that
needed to be addressed as a matter of urgency. The Director advised Members
that repair or replacement of the Centre had not been included in the Capital
Projects list for 2010/2011.

After discussion it was
RESOLVED:

(@)  that a visit to Braniel Community Centre be arranged as soon as possible
and that all Members of Council be invited to attend.



Central Services Committee — 11 January 2010

(b)  that officers be asked to include Braniel Community Centre in the Capital
Projects List for 2010/2011

CS/2010/03 : MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON 14 DECEMBER 2009 (copy previously circulated)

Noted.

THERE WERE NO MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

REPORT FROM THE ADMINISTRATION MANAGER - SECTION 1 - CIVIC
MATTERS

CS/2010/04 : PSNI HOME INTERNATIONAL INDOOR BOWLING
CHAMPIONSHIPS

(Councillor Spratt declared an interest in this matter on the basis that he was a
member of the Policing Board)

The Administration Manager referred to correspondence received in the Mayor's
office from the President of the PSNI Bowling Club seeking a grant of £1,000
towards forthcoming championships taking place at Shaws Bridge on 5-6 March
2010 (copy previously circulated). She advised that, due to budgetary constraints,
the Mayor was unable to provide this funding and she advised that no funding was
available through sports development or DPP. She sought Members’ views as to
whether they wished to support the event through the Civic Budget.

In response to a query by Councillor Bunting, the Administration Manager advised
that this event would not impact upon the Home Countries Bowling Event that the
Council had agreed to support later in the year. The Manager advised that the
PSNI event had previously taken place in Antrim and had received a grant from
Antrim Borough Council.

Members noted that the support being given to the Home Countries Bowling Event
was support in kind rather than financial funding. Councillor Spratt expressed
some concerns about setting a precedent in this matter and he suggested that
funding for the event might be available from the Policing Board. Councillor Long
suggested that the Committee should consider providing a reception for the event.

After discussion, it was

RESOLVED: that the Committee agree to provide funding towards catering costs
of the PSNI bowling event.



Central Services Committee — 11 January 2010

(Councillor Bunting left at 8.20 pm, Alderman Rice left at 8.25 pm and Councillor
Spratt left at 8.26 pm during discussion of the above item)

CS$/2010/05 : BELVOIR PLAYERS - NI ONE ACT FESTIVAL

The Administration Manager referred to correspondence from Belvoir Players
requesting that the Council host a small reception of delegates and teams prior to
the Finals Festival on 23 January 2010 (copy previously circulated). She confirmed
that monies were available within the Civic Budget.

Members commented on the level of support already provided by the Council to
Belvoir Players. The Administration Manager advised that the Mayor would be
attending the Festival. After further discussion it was

RESOLVED: that, due to the demands on the civic budget coming to the end of
the financial year, the Council would not be in a position to assist Belvoir Players
financially in this instance.

CS$/2010/06 : CONSIDERATION OF CIVIC EVENTS FOR THE COMING YEAR

The Administration Manager advised that, when compiling the financial estimates
for the coming year, additional funds had been included within the Civic Budget to
allow for the number of events to be organised during what could be the Council's
final year prior to RPA.

She reported that draft budgets had been tabled at the Estimates Working Group
on 22 December 2009 and officers had been subsequently requested to consult
with the relevant Committee and seek clarification regarding potential civic events
for the coming year.

Councillor J Beattie stated that, in the current economic climate, the Council should
restrict the number of additional civic events. Councillor AM Beattie suggested
that, if the Council wished to mark its last year before RPA, the invitation list to the
Mayor's dinner could be extended. Councillor Long referred to continuing
uncertainty regarding RPA deadlines. The Chair advised that Council would be
informed in the next few weeks regarding the schedule for RPA.

After discussion it was

RESOLVED: that the Council scale down the proposed budgets for civic events
prior to RPA and that an additional amount be included in 2010/2011 for the
Mayor’s Instaliation Dinner,

CS/2010/07 : SOMME PILGRIMAGE 2010



Central Services Committee — 11 January 2010

The Administration Manager reminded Members that it had been agreed at the
Council’s meeting in December 2008 that anyone wishing to attend the Somme
Pilgrimage 2010 should forward their name to the Administration Manager in order
that the necessary travel arrangements could be made.

The Manager reported that 4 names had been received to date and that a letter of
reminder would be sent out to all Members. It was then

RESOLVED: that the Administration Manager be authorised to proceed with travel
arrangements for those Members who had indicated that they wished to participate
in the 2010 Somme Pilgrimage.

CS/2010/08 : WATERLOO BALL

The Administration Manager reminded Members that the Council had agreed to
sponsor a table at the Waterloo Ball Charity Event taking place on 29 May 2010 in
the grounds of Cooke Rugby Club. She advised that anyone wishing to attend had
been asked to register their interest with the Mayoral Support Officer with seats
being allocated on a first come, first served basis. She reported that to date 3
members had indicated that they wished to attend.

The Manager reported that in previous years a number of departments within the
Council had assisted with various aspects of the event. She sought approval for
this to continue.

RESOLVED: that officers be authorised to assist with arrangements for the
Waterloo Ball as outlined.

CS/2010/09 : OFFICIAL OPENING - ENLER CENTRE

The Administration Manager reported that the handover of the Enler Centre had
been delayed by several weeks and it was not likely that the Official Opening would
take place in late May 2010.

Noted.

CS/2010/10 : MAYOR'S INSTALLATION DINNER - PAYMENT FOR PIPER

The Administration Manager reported that, due to an oversight, the Piper who had
played at the Mayor’s Installation Dinner had not received any payment.

RESOLVED: that a payment be provided for the Piper in respect of his
participation in the Mayor’s Installation Dinner.



Central Services Committes ~ 11 January 2010

REPORT FROM THE DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION & COMMUNITY

SERVICES

SECTION 2 - COMMUNITY SERVICES MATTERS

CS/2010/11 : SUMMER SCHEME VENUES 2010

The Director of Administration & Community Services reported that, due to the
closures of Gilnahirk Presbyterian Church and Newtownbreda Primary School, it
had been necessary to seek alternative venues in both the Gilnahirk and
Newtownbreda areas.

She advised regarding alternative venues as follows:

Gilnahirk Scheme
Gilnahirk Primary School

The Director stated that the Summer Scheme Administrator had met with the
Principal and had a tour of the school. The main hall, three of the
classrooms, outdoor playing fields and pitches would be made available for
the summer scheme. The Principal had also offered use of the school for
the pre-registration of the scheme. Total hire cost would be for three weeks.

Our Lady & St Patrick’s College

The Director reported that the Summer Scheme Administrator had contacted
the Principal and a main hall, two classrooms and outdoor playing fields
could be made available for the summer scheme.

She advised that the College was undergoing building works and these
would still be taking place during the three week scheme. The Principal had
however advised that the works would not affect the scheme in any way as
that area would be sectioned off. Total hire cost would be for three weeks.
Newtownbreda Scheme

Newtownbreda Baptist Church

The Director reported that Church office bearers had recently met but feit
that they could not offer their premises for use as CSSM and their
Community Festival would be happening over the summer months.

Newtownbreda High School



